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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

 

REQUEST FOR EXPRESSIONS OF 
INTEREST AND STATEMENTS OF 

QUALIFICATIONS No.: 
 

  
1220-050-2017-022 
 

TITLE:  ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN SERVICES FOR SPORTS 
BOX AND PRACTICE FIELD OVERHEAD COVER 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  AUGUST 28, 2017 

 
CLOSING DATE: 

 
 

  
PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSIONS ON OR 
BEFORE September 7, 2017. 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTOR 
 
Contractors are advised that Addendum No. 1 to RFEOI / SOQ No. 1220-050-2017-022 is hereby issued 
by the City.  The following information is provided to answer questions raised by Contractors for the 
above named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor or any sub-contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This 
Addendum No. 1 contains two (2) pages in total. 
 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 
 
Q1. Could you give us some insight as to how the Evaluation Criteria in Section 3.2 will be weighed? 
 
A1. Equal weighting will be applied to each of 3.2 a (Experience, Reputation & Resources) and 

3.2 b (Technical Response).  
 
Q2. How many structures are there? 
 
A2. Two structures are anticipated.  One to cover a lacrosse box and one to cover a turf 

practice area.  
 
Q3. Will they all proceed concurrently or could the construction be staggered? 
 
A3. A construction timetable has not been finalized.  Construction will probably be staggered.  

To be determined at RFP stage.  
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Q4. Will they all be the same or will custom solutions for each site be required? 
 
A4. The lacrosse box structure is smaller than the turf field structure.  Each is unique.  

However, both should be typical designs that can, with minor adjustments related to site, 
be replicated at other lacrosse boxes and turf practice areas. 

 
Q5. Assuming lighting will be required but no ventilation? Sprinklers? Fire alarm, paging, security, 

CCTV or other scope? 
 
A5. The scope of each project includes all design elements required to create a functional 

space that complies with all regulations that apply. 
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